From: Watson, Daniel L.

Sent: 'S ovember 17, 2011 12:24 PM
To: Wol.com'

Subject: ontact Information

Hi, Robert —

Good to meet you this morning. As discussed after the ITAC briefing, I'm forwarding my contact information.  If you
have any questions about the SOE work in the TPP, give me a call,

Best,
Daniel

Daniel Watson

Deputy Assistant USTR, Southeast Asia and the Pacific
USTR/Office of SE Asia and the Pacific

202-395-9587

watson _daniel@ustr.eop.gov

USTR-IPW 00091




From: Ives, Ralph mAdvaMed.orgp

Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 7:42 PM

To: Ragland, Jared W.

Cc: Mehta, Probir J,; Bisbee, David F.; Leifman, Ari Z,; Whitlock, Joe; Agress, Philip
Subject: Re: TPP

Next week is fine for us. Thanks

From: Ragland, Jared W. [mailto:Jared Ragland@ustr.eop.gov]

Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 06:40 PM

To: Ives, Ralph

Cc: Mehta, Probir J. <Probir Mehta@ustr.eop.gov>; Bisbee, David F. <David_Bisbee@ustr.eop.dov>; Leifman, Ari Z.
<Arl Leifman@ustr.eop.gov>; Whitlock, Joe <Joseph P Whitlock@ustr.eop.gov >; Agress, Philip

Subject: RE: TPP

Let me huddle internally and we’ll get back to you. If it could wait till next week, Probir could join.
Jared.

Jared W. Ragland, Ph.D.

Director, Office of Intellectual Property and Innovation
Office of the United States Trade Representative
Executive Office of the President

(202) 395-9453-Phone

{202) 395-3891-Fax

(202) 345-6379-Mobile

Jared Ragland@ustr.eop.gov

From:; Ives, Ralph [mailtoAdvaMed.org]

Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 6:00 PM

To: Ragland, Jared W.

Cc: Mehta, Probir J.; Bisbee, David F.; Leifman, Ari Z.; Whitlock, Joe; A gress, Philip
Subject; RE: TPP

Greeting Jared,

Phil is reaching out to our members and other associations to try to get the info you requested. We thought that a
conference call in the near future would be helpful to make sure we focus on USTR’s needs. We could also discuss the
direction this Issues might take in the TPP.

Would you and the team have time to discuss this week?

Best regards,
Ralph

From: Ragland, Jared W. [mailto:Jared _Ragland@ustr.eop.gov]
Sent: Friday, January 21, 2011 2:01 PM
To: lves, Ralph; Gunn, Trevor, Dr.




Cc: Mehta, Probir J.; Bisbee, David F.; Leifman, Ari Z.; Whitlock, Joe
Subject: TPP

Ralph, Trevor,

Best regards,

Jared.

Jared W. Ragland, Ph.D.

Director, Office of Intellectual Property and Innovation
Office of the United States Trade Representative
Executive Office of the President

(202) 395-9453-Phone

(202) 395-3891-Fax

(202) 345-6379-Mobile

Jared Ragland@ustr.eop.gov




From: Mehta, Probir J.

Sent: Monday, November 07, 2011 2:32 PM
To: 'Garde, Tanuja (GE Aviation, US)'
Subject: RE; Lima

202-395-9441

From: Garde, Tanuja (GE Aviation, US) w_

Sent: Monday, November 07, 2011 2:32 PM
To: Mehta, Probir J.
Subject: Re: Lima

What's your no?

From: Mehta, Prdbir J. <Probir Mehta@ustr.eop.gov >

To: Garde, Tanuja (GE Aviation, US)

Sent: Fri Nov 04 17:12:31 2011

Subject: RE: Lima

Can we try the afternoon, Tanuja? Say 2:30 or afterwards? Thanks, and have a great weekend.

Best,
Probir

From: Garde, Tanuja (GE Aviation, US) jm_allt_ow
Sent: Friday, November 04, 2011 10:44 AM

To: Mehta, Probir J.

Subject: Re: Lima

Great on the Pisco. | have to admit, | h ave never tried it...

| find myself now always looking at wine labels - Amy C. would be proud,
Monday sounds good. Does 10 am work for you?

Thanks,

Tanuja

From: Mehta, Probir J. <Probir Mehta@ustr.eop.qov>
To: Garde, Tanuja (GE Aviation, US)

Sent: Fri Nov 04 10:42:02 2011

Subject: RE: Lima

Tanuja - Definitely picked up some Pisco, But these days I'm finding pisco sours served even in DC!
Let's chat; how about sometime on Monday? I'm booked up the rest of the day.

PM




From: Garde, Tanuja (GE Aviation, US) W

Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2011 6:45 PM
To: Mehta, Probir J.
Subject: RE: Lima

Sounds like a great trip. The food is also deliclous — and did you pick up some Pisco? ;)
On trade secrets, can you share the language you tabled or discuss by phone?

Thanks,

Tanuja

From: Mehta, Probir J. [mailto:Probir_Mehta@ustr.eop.gov]
Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2011 6:31 PM

To: Garde, Tanuja (GE Aviation, US)

Subject: RE: Lima

Tanuja,

Thanks for the note, and hope all is well.  Loved Lima and Peru. 1 even had a chance to do a quick dash to Machu
Picchu before T came home. I'm definitely hoping to go back and do the rest. Beautiful country and great people.

Best,
Probir

From: Garde, Tanuja (GE Aviation, US) W
Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 6:26 P

To: Mehta, Probir J.
Subject: Lima

Hi Probir. | heard you just got back from Lima. Have you been there before? It is a great city. [My parents’ law school
graduation gift to me was a trip to Peru — | went to Lima, Machu Picchu, Cuzco, Puno and Lake Titicaca and saw Arequipa
briefly].

Though | am guessing you did not have much free time. | am sure it was tough negotiations — can | ask, were you able to
discuss including provisions on trade secret protection in the TPP?

Look forward to hearing from you ~ hope you are otherwise well.
Kind regards,
Tanuja

Tanuja V. Garde

Executive Counsel for Intellectual Property
General Counsel for Engineering

GE Aviation

One Neumann Way




MD J-162
Cincinnati, OH 45215
(b) (6)



From: Ives, Ralph mAdvaMed.orm

Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2011 8:26 AM
To: McCoy, Stanford
Subject: RE:NZ in TPP on 1P

Good luck!
Ralph

From McCoy, Stanford [mallto Stanford McCov@ustr eop. qov]
Sent: Monday, January 17, 2011 10:17 AM

To: Ives, Ralph; Weisel, Barbara; Bishee, David F,

Subject: RE: NZ in TPP on IP

Hi Ralph. Thanks. 1lefl you a voice mail about this.

From: Tves, Ralph leﬂm&/\dvaMcdorg]

Sent: Monday, January 17, 2011 7:42 AM
To: Weisel, Barbara; Bisbee, David F.; McCoy, Stanford
Subject: FW: NZ in TPP on IP

FY1: This is David's repl
(b)(3) & (b)(5)

fom

¢l you Know | near

any more,

From: WALKER, David (GVA) | _?Dmfat govi.nz]
Sent: Monday, January 17, 2011 6:06 AM

To: Ives, Ralph
Subject: RE: NZ in TPP on 1P

[UNCLASSIFIED]

Ralph

Good to hear from you and Happy New Year to you also.

I'm just back in the office today after several weeks back in NZ - was great to catch up with family and friends

after two years away and we also had a family wedding to celebrate.

As you know, I'm not currently involved in the TPP process but I'll p
o Given I'm not involyed I haven't seen the proposal, [GYICY

ass your concerns on to those whao




From: lves, Ralph |mailtommadvamcd.omI
Sent: Friday, 14 January 2 17 pan.

To: WALKER, David (GVA)
Subject: NZ in TPP on IP

Greetings David,
I hope you had a restful holiday. Happy New Year!

I still haven’t made it to Geneva to drop in for a casual chat with you. 1'm somewhal rcluctant to raise a
substantive maiter with you before we can catch up on the intervening years.  Bu, duty calls...

(b) (4)

With best regards,
Ralph

Ralph F. lves

Executive Vice President
Global Strategy and Analysis
AdvaMed

701 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Suite 800

Washington, DC 20004

Direct: 202({EXG)

Fax: 202-783-8750

Email: deamed.org

"The information contained in this email message is intended only for the addres see and is not necessarily the
official view or communication of the Ministry. If you are not the intended recipient you must not use, disclose,
copy or distribute this message or the information in it. If you have received this message in error, please em ail
or telephone the sender immediately."



From: Weisel, Barbara

Sent: Friday, October 07, 2011 10:46 AM
To: @ advamed.org'
Subject: Re: NZ on Med Tech TPP

Thx for update.

From: Ives, Ralph WMQQ_@_I’Q>

To: Weisel, Barbara; Weiss. Jeff; Ragland , Jared W.
Cc: Agress, Philip <%@Agy_aﬁ@d_.om>

Sent; Fri Oct 07 09:535: 011

Subject: NZ on Med Tech TPP

All,

The following report came from Faye Sumner, the head of NZ’s medical device association. I've asked the
head of the Oz association to report, I'll see them both next week

Best regards,
Ralph

Ralph F. Ives

Executive Vice President
Global Strategy and Analysis
AdvaMed

701 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.,
Suite 800

Washington, DC 20004

Direct: 202([QESHN

Fax: 202-783-8750

Email QAN advamed.org




From: Ives, Ralph MAdvaMed.org >

Sent: Monday, Janu.ary 17,2011 7:55 AM

To: Weisel, Barbara

Subject: FW: TPP - pending critical article

Attachments: 170111 MJA Australian health and medicine policies.pdf

Greetings Barbara,
Good to see you last week.

Phil and I had a nice chat with Jeff, who is doing a great job preparing the TBT section for devices. I think the attached
(b)(3) & (b)(5)

1 know you've got a lot to handle.

Thank you for your support.

Best regards,
Ralph

From: Anne Trimmer mtaa.org.au]

Sent: Sunday, January 16, 2011 6:02 PM
To: Ives, Ralph; Agress, Philip;ma}mtanz‘org.nz
Subject: TPP - pending critical article

Hi Ralph, Phil and Faye

Happy New Year to all. | am back at work today after a very pleasant break. | attach for your information a press release
issued a few days ago by an academic al the Australian Nationa! University about an article which will be published today
In the Australian Medical Journal, criticizing the TPP. Prof Faunce has been a passionate anti big pharma advocate but to
date hasn't focused on our industry. | will send the article once it is available.

Regards
Anne

Anne Trimmer
Chief Executive Officer
Medical Technoiogy Association of Australia

Level 12, 54 Miller Street
North Sydney NSW 2060

Tl

) (6)
Fax: +61 {0) 2 9900 0655
Mobile: QX&)
Email: [(JX@] (mtaa.org.au

This e-mail is for the use of the Inlended reciplant(s) only. If you have recelved this e -mail in error, piease notify the sender immedialely and then delele it. If you
are nol lhe inlended reclplent, you must not use, disclose or distribute ihis e -mail without the aulhor's permission. We have laken precautions o minimise the risk
of transmitting software viruses, but we advise you la cary oul your own virus checks on any allachment Lo this e -mail. We cannol accept liability for any loss or
damage caused by software viruses.




Message protected by MailGuard: e -mail anti-virus, anti-spam and content filtering.
http://www.mailguard.com.au/en




% The Medical Jounal of Australia eM] A

A M A Established 1914 « Journal of the Australian Medical Assaciation

US-BASED MULTINATIONAL PHARMACEUTICAL AND
TOBACCO COMPANIES USE NEW TRADE DEAL TO
THREATEN PUBLIC HEALTH LEGISLATION

EMBARGOED UNTIL 12 NOON SUNDAY, 16 JANUARY 2011

US-based multinational pharmaceutical companies are lobbying for Trans-Pacilic Partnership
Agreement (TPPA) provisions similar to those in the Australia-US Free Trade Agreement, which
would reduce cost-effective government regulatory control of pharmaceuticals, threatening equitable
access (o medicines, according to an article in the Medical Jonrnal of Australia.

The TPPA is a multilateral free trade agreement (now at the final slages of negotiation) aimed al
increasing economic infegration in the Asia-Pacific region.

Assoc Prof Thomas Faunce, ARC Future Fellow at the College of Law and College of Medicine,
Biology and the Environment at the Australian National University, and co-author clucidated the
likely content and impact of the upcoming TPPA negotiations and the policy implications they
would have on Australia and the region’s public health and medicines policy.

Prof Faunce identified three issues that have been discussed during TPPA negotiations thal would
have significant public health and medicine policy implications lor Australia:

* ways lo approach regulatory coherence and transparency,

¢ how to benefit multinational and small-medium enterprises(SMEs); and

* multilateral investor—state dispute settlement.

Prof Faunce said that US-based multinational pharmaceutical companies were lobbying for TPPA
provisions, which would limit the development of Australian generic medicine enterprises and
restrict patient access o cheap, bioequivalent prescription drugs. He said that, US-base tobacco
companies were also lobbying for provisions that would impede public health legislation such as
plain packaging of cigarettes.

“Of particular concern is that proposed TPPA multilateral investor—state dispute settlement
procedures would allow US corporations, as well as those of other nations, (o oblain damages
against Australian governments through international arbitral proceedings il their investments are
impeded by Australian public health and environment protection legislation.” Prof Faunce said.

“This will severely impede the capacity of our public health regulators to apply the precautionary
principle in relation to hazardous chemicals and products

“Rather than acceding to these demands Australia TPPA negotiators have a responsibitity both to
this nation and our developing neighbours to promote regulatory coherence on comparalive cosl-
effectiveness research on new drugs, as well as stronger anti-monopoly and anti-fraud laws for the
Australian pharmaceutical sector.”

The Medical Journal of Australia is a publication of the Australian Medical Association.

MEDIA RELEASE MEDIA RELEASE MEDIA RELEASE

The urap thal are exy 1 in the MA retlect the views of the authors and do oog iepreseat the atficsal policy o€ the AMA unless that is so siated

CONTACT: Assoc Prof Thomas Faunce 0429 438 396/ 02 61253563




From: Watson, Daniel L.

Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2011 4:51 PM
To: ‘Brightbill, Timothy'

Subject: Your call

Tim -

[ just got your phone message. Actually, the text Is going up for cleared advisors now. You should probably get an email
notification shortly, and then the text should be posted before COB today. On the overall process, we are hoping to
share with the other TPP countries in advance. (Actually, we were hoping to share with them yesterday, but you know
how things go with this one), We will ask for comments from advisors by COB next Wednesday, and t hen our plan is to
share with TPP partners so they can have some chance of consulting before discussing in Lima.

Also, are we confirmed for 2:30 Thursday?

Thanks,
Daniel




From: Ives, Ralph W?AdvaMed.org>
Sent: Wednesday, January 05, 2011 9:55 PM
To: Weisel, Barbara

Subject: Re: Japan in TPP

I can imagine. OK.

----- Original Message -----

From: Weisel, Barbara [mailto:Barbara Weisel@ustr.eop.gov|
Sent: Wednesday, January 05, 2011 09:51 PM

To: lves, Ralph

Subject: Re: Japan in TPP

Then let's wait until after the round. Crazy here now,

----- Original Message -----

From: lves, Ralph AdvaMed.org>
To: Cutler, Wendy: Weisel, Barbara

Cc: Agress, Philip WAdvaMed.orp
Sent: Wed Jan 05 21:40:43 2011

Subject: Re: Japan in TPP

Our meeting is not likely until late Feb - after next TPP round. So, best time would be whenever you decide,

----- Original Message -----

From: Cutler, Wendy [mailto:Wendy Cutler@ustr.eop.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, January 05, 2011 09:11 PM

To: Ives, Ralph; Weisel, Barbara < Barbara Weisel@ustr.eop.gov>
Cc: Agress, Philip

Subject: Re: Japan in TPP

Sure. Let's find a time to chat further on this (IEIEEQIQ)
(b)(3) & (b)(5)

From: Ives, Ralph <[{ AdvaMed.org>

Cc: Agress, Philip 4 PAdvaMed.org >
Sent: Wed Jan 05 21:10:01 2011
Subject: Japan in TPP

Barbara and Wendy,




Best regards,
Ralph




From: Ives, Ralph <@.@AdvaMed.org >

Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2010 12:45 PM

To: Weisel, Barbara; Cutler, Wendy; Augerot, Arrow; Reade, Claire E.

Subject: Fw: Reminder Ambassador Marantis Meeting (10 am, December 17th)

Attachments; AHC TPP Position Paper _11.18.10 (2).doc; AHC APEC Position Paper_DRAFT_12 15
10.doc

Fyi.

From: Jacobs, Lauren [mailto fonthelm.com].

Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2010 11:40 AM

To: Jacobs, Lauren {BEC G fontheim.com >

Cc: Fontheim, Claude <{{sjY(3F@fontheim.com>; W@gmail.com‘ < Mgmail.com >
Subject: Re: Reminder Ambassador Marantis Meeting (10 am, December

Dear Trustees:

As discussed during our bi-weekly trustees call on December 3 ™ this Friday’s meeting with Ambassador Marantis will
focus on three of our initiatives as well as our broa der mission. The three initiatives include:

1) Transpacific Partnership (TPP) - suggested speaker is Joe Damond

2) Asla-Pacific Economic Cooperatio n (APEC) - suggested speaker is Ralph lves

3) United States-China Strategic & Economic Dialo gue (S 8& ED) - Please let us know If anyone would like to speak
on this; otherwise, Claude will.

Note to Joe and Ralph: Please advise if you are not prepared to speak on the respectlve initiatives for which you
have been suggested.

Claude will make th e openings remarks, and we will also explore where else there could be an opportunity to pursue
open global markets for American healthcare products and services.

The TPP and APEC position papers are attached. The TPP paper has been vetted and is ready t o go. The APEC paper has
been developed by our team working very closely with Ralph Ives. Please let us know by 5:00 pm today if you have
questions or comments on this paper. We intend to share this with USTR,

We will not be doing a conference call prior to this meeting, but, for those who can, we will plan to meet here at Fl at
9:30 am on Friday to walk over together. We can also further discuss the agenda through e -mail.

Please do not hesitate to contact us with any additional questions,
Best,

Lauren

From: Jacobs, Lauren
Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2010 1:50 PM
To: Jacobs, Lauren




(b) (6)

Cc: Fontheim, Claude;-@gmail.com'
Subject: RE: Reminder: Ambassador Marantis Meeting (10 am December 17th)

Dear Trustees:

A couple of you have asked me who is attending the Ambassador Marantis meeting on Friday. Here is the list that | have
to date:

Leo Farber

Ralph lves
Jay Taylor
Susan Reardon

Joe Damond
Please let me know if you plan to attend and are not listed here or are listed here but are not able to make it.
Best,

Lauren

From; Jacobs, Lauren
Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2010 1:24 PM
To: lacobs, Lauren

Cc: Fonthelm, Claude;ngall.com'
Subject: Reminder: Ambassador Marantis Meeting (10 am December 17th)
Dear Trustees:

This e-mails serves as a reminder that, in lieu of our bi -weekly trustees call, we will be meeting with Ambassador
Marantis at 10:00 am on Friday, December 17 ™ at the offices of the USTR.

Please let us know if you have any questions. |look forward to meeting you then.
Best,

Lauren

Lauren B. Jacobs, Esq.

Associate Director

Fontheim International, LLC

888 17th Street, NW
Suite 1200

Washington, DC 20006
Emall.mmntheim.com

www,fontheim,com

Confidentiality Notice: This message is private and may contain confidential and proprietary information. If you have
received this message in error, please notify us and remove it from your system and note that you must not copy,
distribute or take any action in reliance on it. Any unauthorized use or disclosure of the contents of this message Is not
permitted and may be unlawful.




From: Mehta, Probir J.

Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2011 2:21 PM
To: 'Neil Turkewitz'

Cc: msk.com; Whitlock, Joe
Subject: RE: KORUS and the TPP

Thanks, Neil. 1l review with OGC and let you know if I have any follow -up thoughts.

From: Neil Turkewitz MILQW
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2011 2:06 PM

To; Mehta, Probir J.

CO% msk.co

Subject: KORUS and the TPP

Probir:







;

Mehta, Probir J.
Thursday, September 15, 2011 7:57 PM
To: phrma.org’; "Kushan, Jeffrey P.
Cc Ragland, Jared W, Whitlock, Joe
Subject: Cleared Advisor Communication[CHEIEN(E)

At the next round, we'll face a number of questions concerning our




ou guys assist with providing any information/studies that you are aware of that could be used to (b)(3) (b)(5)
b)}(3) (b)(5)
(b)(3) (0)(5) We'd be interested in discussing this further.

Best,
Probir

Probir 3. Mehta

Deputy Assistant U.S. Trade Representative
for Intellectual Property & Innovation
Executive Office of the President

600 17th Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20508

(tel) (202) 395-9441

probir mehta@ustr.eop.gov




From: McCoy, Stanford

Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2011 11:35 AM
To: 'Bhatia, Karan (GE, Corporate)'; 'Garde, Tanuja (GE Aviation, US)'
Subject: patent reform bill

Karan, Tanuja, hope you're well. In case your CEO will be at the patent reform bill signing, | wanted to let you know that
NZ Trade Minister Tim Groser is planning to attend. |t would be a lovely opportunity for a CEO to turn to him and, for
example, encourage NZ to support a strong IP chapter in the TPP...




From: Watson, Daniel L.

Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2011 9:54 PM
To: ‘Brighthill, Timothy'
Subject: RE: TPP - let's discuss

Let me try to give you a call in the morning.

From: Brightblll, Timothy ]mgiltowawileyrein.coml
Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2011 9:53 PM

To: Watson, Daniel L.

Subject: TPP - let's discuss

Daniel: | have suggested two suggested tweaks addressing the issues that came up in the meeting.

They are very simple language, so | could explain them over the phone. If you prefer, | can send you an email (or
perhaps use the ITAC comment page).

| have a meeting from 10 am to 10:45 am, but am free before and after.

Best,
Tim

(cell (XG))
Tim Brightbill

Attorney At Law
Wiley Rein LLP

Wiley

Hmllt

1776 K Street NW
‘Washington. DC 20005

Telr 202 [CVECI Fax; 202,719,7049
Email: (CYNCYEMD vileyrein.com
wwiw,wileyrein,.com

NOTICE: This message (including any attachments) from Wiley Rein LLP may constitute an attorney -client
communication and may contain information that is PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL and/or ATTORNEY
WORK PRODUCT. If you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby notilied that any dissemination of this
message is strictly prohibited. [ you have received this message in error, please do not read, copy or forwar d
this message. Please permanently delete all copies and any attachments and notify the sender immediatcly by
sending an e-mail to Information@wileyrein.com. As part of our environmental efforts, the firm is WILEY
GREEN™Y, Please consider the environment before printing this email.




From: McCoy, Stanford

Sent; Wednesday, August 31, 2011 8:31 PM
To: 'Shawi Brown'; mylan.com’
Cc: Mehta, Probir J,; DeRuiter, Dana
Subject: FW: TPP

CLEARED ADVISOR COMMUNICATION

Hi Shawn and Brian, Dana passed on the request below from Fabiana Jorge to me. I'm responding to you in your
capacity as cleared advisors from the generic pharmaceutical industry, since the response involves nonpublic
information, As you know, I'm afrai d that means you can't share this information as such with persons who are not
cleared advisors. However, my hope is that by giving the two of you this account, that would help to guide you in
gathering any additional information that you may feel you nee d from Fabiana, or from others, that you think might give
us a more complete picture,

First, I'm grateful for Fabiana's interest in making sure we have the best possible information (and will tell her so directl y
by way of followup on this email). Pleas e don't hesitate to reach out to USTR directly on these matters.

Second, the following information Is predecisional/nonpublic;

b)(3) (b)(5)

(







From: Ives, Ralph <MAclvaMed org>

Sent: Friday, December 03, 2010 4:52 AM

To: Linscott, Mark; Weiss, Jeff; Bisbee, David F.
Cc: Agress, Philip

Subject: Re: Meeting preparing for TPP negotiations
Thanks

----- Original Message -----

From: Linscott, Mark [mailto:Mark _Linscott@ustr.eop.gov]

Sent; Thursday, December 02, 2010 09:23 PM

To: Weiss, Jeff <Jeff Weiss@ustr.eop.gov>; lves, Ralph; Bisbee, David F. < David Bishee@ustr.cop.gov>
Cc; Agress, Philip

Subject: Re: Meeting preparing for TPP negotiations

Yep, in my office. So that's F st.

----- Original Message -----
From: Weiss, Jeff

To: -_'Adval\/led org' {QI@@AdvaMed.org>; Linscott, Mark; Bisbee, David F.
c.%@AdvaMed org' <[QIGR@AdvaMed.org>
u

Sent: ec 02 19:17:37 2010
Subject: Re: Meeting preparing for TPP negotiations

Works for me.

----- Qriginal Message -----

From: lves, Ralph < pAdvaMed.org>

To: Linscott, Mark; Weiss, Jeff; Bisbee, David F.
Cc: Agress, Philip W\Q_Med.orp
Sent: Thu Dec 02 18:34:23 2010

Subject: Meeting preparing for TPP negotiations

Mark,

Are we on for the 3pm meeting tomorrow? Should only take about 30 min.

Thanks,
Ralph

----- Original Message ----~

From: Linscott, Mark [mailto:Mark Linscott@ustr.eop.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2010 08:41 AM

To: lves, Ralph; Weisel, Barbara < Barbara Weisel@usti.eop.gov >; Weiss, Jeff <Jeff Weiss@ustr.eop.gov>; Bishee, David
F. <David Bisbee@ustr.eop.gov>




Cc: Agress, Philip
Subject: Re: Help preparing for TPP negotiations

How about 3:00 on Friday?

------ Original Message -----

From: lves, Ralph AdvaMed.org>

To: Weisel, Barbara; Linscott, Mark; Weiss, Jeff; Bisbee, David F.
Cc: Agress, Philip <‘i:lﬁ.@AdvaM ed.org>

Sent: Tue Nov 30 08:17:09 2010

Subject: RE: Help preparing for TPP negotiations

Barbara,

On a separate note, our Alliance for Healthcare Competitiveness -- group scheduled to meet with Demetrios on Dec 17 --
is now also interested in ASEAN -TIFA because:

Assistant U.S, Trade Representative for Southeast Asia and the Pacific Barbara Weisel sa id last week that the U.S. hopes
to work with the Association of Southeast Asian Nations (ASEAN) to support economic integration in the areas of
logistics, electronic commerce and health care, which she said are of "high priority to both the United States and the
ASEAN countries."

Thanks,
Ralph

----Qriginal Message---—-

From: Weisel, Barbara [mailto:Barbara_Weisel@ustr.eop.gov]
Sent: Friday, November 26, 2010 2:57 PM

To: lves, Ralph; Linscott, Mark; Weiss, Jeff; Bisbee, David F.
Cc: Agress, Philip

Subject: RE: Help preparing for TPP negotiations

If Mark and Jeff are available, | think a short meeting might be useful.
Let's see if we can make it work.

----- Original Message -----

From: Ives, Ralph [mailt AdvaMed.org]

Sent; Friday, November 26, 2010 7:21 AM

To: Linscott, Mark; Weisel, Barbara; Weiss, Jeff; Bisbee, David F.
Cc: Agress, Philip

Subject: Help preparing for TPP negotiations

All,

| hope you all had a great Thanksgiving!




Best regards,
Ralph




From: Bisbhee, David F.

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 5:55 PM
To: 'Geoffrey Gamble'

Cc: Polina Levit; Carl J Lukach

Subject: RE: thanks!

Geoff

No problem, it was my pleasure,

Look forward to touching base at the next ITAC meeting, and if there are any regional issues - TPP or otherwise - that
you need help with, let me know.

Regards,
David

David Bishee
Deputy Assistant U.S. Trade Representative for Southeast Asia and the Pacific Office of the U.S. Trade Representative

202-395-9419

----- Original Message ----- (b) (6)
From: Geoffrey Gamble [mailto:

Sent; Wednesday, August 17, 2011 5:48 PM
To: Bishee, David F.

Cc: Polina Levit; Carl J Lukach

Subject: thanks!

DUSA.dupont.com]

dear david

just a quick note to thank you for taking your evening "down" time to share
your perspective on the TPP with our dupont east asia country manager team.
it was both interesting and informative - and, i hope, useful as

negotiations go forward. as i said on the phone, your openness to private
sector concerns and genuine willingness to listen to our input, is both
gratifying and exceptional.

again, my thanks and best wishes to you for continued success!
geoff

This communication is for use by the intended recipient and contains
1




information that may be Privileged, confidential or copyrighted under
applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you ar e hereby
formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e -mail,

in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender by
return e-mail and delete this e-mail from your system. Unless explicitly
and conspicuously designated as "E-Contract Intended"”, this e -mail does
not constitute a contract offer, a contract amendment, or an acceptance
of a contract offer. This e -mail does not constitute a consent to the

use of sender's contact information for direct marketing purposes or fo r
transfers of data to third parties.

Francais Deutsch Italiano Espanol Portugues Japanese Chinese Korean

http://www.DuPont.com/corp/email disclaimer.html




From: Ragland, Jared W.

Sent: Friday, August 12, 2011 11:33 AM
To: 'ves, Ralph'; Weiss, Jeff

Cc: Agress, Philip

Subject: RE: TPP Presentation

Ralph, if you tried to call, | had stepped out. I'm at my desk now.
jared.

Jared W. Ragland, Ph.D.

Dircctor, Office ol InteHectual Property and Innovation
OfTice of the Uniled States Trade Representative
Executive Office of the President

(202) 395-9453-Phone

(202) 395-3891-Fax

(202) 345-6379-Mobile

Jared Ragland(oustr.cop.gov

From: Ives, Ralph fmailtoWAdvaMed.orcﬂ
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2011 5:01 PM

To: Ragland, Jared W.; Welss, Jeff

Cc: Agress, Philip

Subject: RE: TPP Presentation

Thank you. We'll call you

From: Ragland, Jared W. [mailto:Jared Ragland@ustr.eop.qov].
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2011 5:02 PM

To: Ives, Ralph; Weiss, Jeff

Cc: Agress, Philip

Subject: Re: TPP Presentation

11:30 works for me. Thanks Ralph.

Sent from blackberry.

Jared Ragland, Ph.D.

Director, Office of intellectual Property and Innovation
Office of the U.S. Trade Representative

Executive Office of the President

(202) 395-9453 Office

(202) 345-6379 Cell

To: Ragland, Jared W

Cc: Agress, Philip AdvaMed.org >
Sent: Wed Aug 10 16:59:
Subject: RE: TPP Presentation

How ahout 11:30 or, Iif you prefer, later Just name your time. thanks
1




From: Ragland, Jared W. [mailto:Jared Ragland@ustr.eop.qov]
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2011 4:52 PM

To: 1ves, Ralph; Welss, Jeff

Cc: Agress, Philip

Subject: Re: TPP Presentation

| may be in late (summer camp issues) cld we do 11 or after? | have a 2pm call but otherwise open.
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

From: Ives, Ralph <E. @AdvaMed.org >
To: Ragland, Jared W.; Welss, Jeff

Cc: Agress, Philip %@ AdvaMed.org >
Sent: Wed Aug 10 16:39:34 2011

Subject: RE: TPP Presentation

No worries, Jared.

How about if | call you at 9:30 on Friday? (Phil, please join if you can.)

Thanks,
Ralph

From: Ragland, Jared W. [mailto:Jared Ragland@ustr.eop.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2011 4:30 PM

To: Ives, Ralph; Welss, Jeff

Cc: Agress, Philip

Subject: RE: TPP Presentation

Thanks Ralph,

Sorry for delayed response. Coming off a long official trip and still digging out. T'll review the presentation
with more care, hopefully tomorrow and let you know if we have any comments.

I’m pretty open Friday if you’d like to disc uss the letter. Barbara and I missed each other with our respective
travels, so I’ve had limited opportunity to coordinate with her,

Best,
Jared.

Jared W. Ragland, Ph.D.
Director, Office ol Intellectual Property and Innovation




Offce of the United States Trade Representatine
Excculive Office of the President

(202) 395-9453-Phone

(202) 395-389 |- Fax

(202) 345-6379-Maobile
Jared_Rapland(@ustr.cop.gov

From:; lves, Ralph | maillo:-(a!AdvaM&& gg;;gl_f_ ) :
Sent: Monday, August 08, 9:07 Al\’rfm By
To: Weiss, Jeff; Ragland, Jared W. }3 S ,'

Cc: Agress, Philip :
Subject: TPP Presentation

4

Jeff and Jared,

Please see attached the presentation (in draft so far), | plan to make in Chicag o on behalf of AdvaMed, MTAA
and NZMTA. If you have any suggestions or comments, please let me know.,

Also| Jared, mni we discuss the draft letter | sent Barbara? [EUSIECIG) .

Thanks,
Ralph

Ralph F. ves
Executive Vice President
Global Strategy and Analysis

AdvaMed ,

701 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. - =a&{" i, ' %
Suite 800 oA '".‘-\‘{ ' ’H }k
Washington, DC 20004 Tl

Direct: 202-434-7270
Fax: 202-783-8750

Email: -(Zn,ad vamed.org




From: Watson, Daniel L.

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 6:25 PM
To: (b) (6) @wileyrein.com'
Subject: Re: TPP and export taxes

Hi, Tim. ! don't know off hand, but will make inguiries. Most of us are out until the weekend of the 4th for TPP -related
travel, but we can touch base after that.

Best,
Daniel

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

—————— Original Message -----

From: Brightblll, Timothy Wwileyrein.com>
To: Watson, Daniel L.

Sent: Wed jun 22 09:45:46 2011

Subject: TPP and export taxes

DR (R)(3) & (b)(5)
(b)(3) & (b)(5)

Regards,
Tim Brighthill

NOTICE: This message (including any attachments) from Wiley Rein LLP may constitute an attorney -client
communication and may contain information that is PRIVILEGED an d CONFIDENTIAL and/or ATTORNEY WORK
PRODUCT. If you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this message is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please do not read, copy or forward thism essage. Please
permanently delete all copies and any attachments and notify the sender immediately by sending an e -mail to
Information@wileyrein.com. As part of our environmental efforts, the firm is WILEY GREEN(TM). Please consider the
environment before printing this email.




From: Mehta, Probir J.

Sent: Friday, June 17, 2011 1.04 PM

To: Taylor, Jay

Cc: McCoy, Stanford; Ragland, Jared W,; Whitlock, Joe
Subject: TPP Drug List

Attachments: Drug List - to Pharma.docx

Cleared Advisor Communication

Jay -
(b)(3) & (b)(5)

Not sure if you had ut sending to you in electronic copy, for your convenience.
Best,
Probir

Probir J. Mehta

Deputy Assistant U.S. Trade Representative
for Intellectual Property & Innovation
Executlve Office of the President

600 17th Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C, 20508

(tel) (202) 395-9441

probir mehta@ustr.eop.qov







From: Ives, Ralph <AdvaMecl.org>

Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2010 4:04 PM

To: Weisel, Barbara; Sanford, James; Linscott, Mark

Cc: Agress, Philip; Travis, Nancy; Smiley, Sarah; Gatewood, Joseph
Subject: TPP Proposals

USTR TPP Negotiators:

| am seeking a meeting to discuss some ideas we have for medical technology provisions in the
TPP. These involve primiarly regulatory provisions (which countries use to assess the safety or
medical technology products) and payment/reimbursement provisions.

As | understand that the TPP negotiations are in the formative stages, | would like to get your
guidance on how best to proceed with the provisions we have in mind.

Please let me know who would be willing fo mest.

Thank you,
Ralph

USTR-IPW 00161




From: Watson, Daniel L.

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 11:31 AM

To: Mehta, Probir J,; 'Doug Nelson'; M Orfei
Subject: RE: Singapore

Attachments: Infoguide for Stakeholders.docx

Hi, Doug. I'm attaching the instructions from stakeholder participation, which we just received from the Singapore
delegation. Note that time and space is limited, so you should contact the Singapore POC as soon as possible. Also,
rooms have not been bo oked for stakeholders at this round, so you will need to look for something on your own. |
understand there are many places near the Raffles City Convention Center, though.

Best,
Daniel

Daniel Watson

Senior Director, Southeast Asia and the Pacific USTR/Office of SE Asia and the Pacific
202-395-9587

watson daniel@ustr.eop.gov

-----Qriglnal Message -----

From: Mehta, Probir J.

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 10:49 AM
To: 'Doug Nelson'; M Orfel

Cc: Watson, Daniel L.

Subject; RE: Singapore

Doug --

That's my understanding. Sunday is the day set aside for presentations. I'm cc'ing Daniel Watson from our Southeast
Asia shop, who is closer to this issue, in case he has anything to add.

Best,
Probir

----- Orlginal Message-—---

From: Doug Nelson [mailtc roplifeamerica.or;
Sent: Monday, March 07, 2011 11:05 AM

To: Mehta, Probir J.; M Orfei

Subject: Singapore

Probir, my understanding is that even with the change of schedule for the TPP round, all side events will be held on
Sunday March 27. Just want to confirm as | am finalizing my travel plans and we will plan on doing an event with me as a
speaker unless it makes no sense for me to travel there.

Appreciate your insight

USTR-IPW 00162




Doug

This e-mail message may contaln privileged and/or confidentlal information, and is intended to be received only by
persons entltled to receive such Information, If you have recelved this e-mail in error, please notify the sender
immediately. Please delete it and all attachments from any servers, hard drives or any other media. Other use of thise -

mail by you is strictly prohibited.

All e-mails and attachments sent and received are subject to monitoring, reading and archival by CropLife America and
RISE. The reciplent of this e -mail is solely responsible for checking for the presence of "Viruses" or other “Malware".
Croplife America and RISE accepts no liability for any damage caused by any such code transmitted by or accompanying
this e-mail or any attachment.
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Info-Guide for Stakeholders’ Forum (27 March 2011)

As part of the efforts by TPP parties to promote the exchange of views amongst stakeholders, a
Stakeholders’ Forum has been scheduled for the afternoon of 27" March. A stakeholder
programime schedule will be issued after registration closes.

Registratlan

2) Registration is required for all s takeholders, and will take place from 7 - 18 March 2011. Due
to logistical constraints, Singapore will be unable to accept late registrations,

3) Interested stakeholders are requested to send the following details to tpp@tricom.com.sg
(Attn: Cheryl Ng).

- Name of organisation and representatives

- Contact details

- Synopsis of presentations

- Relevance to the TPP Negotiations

List of Speakers

4) Due to capacity constraints, it may be necessary for the organisers to limit the number of
speakers at the Forum. Stakeholders will be informed of whether they are invited to speak at the
stakeholder Forum by 21 March 2011, In the event of over-whelming response, the organisers’
decision will be final,

{Internal note to CNs: in view of the consensus among the CNs to restrict stakeholder involvement to
the half-day programme on 27 March 2011 (Sunday), we can only accommodate a limited number of
stakeholders. If there are many stakeholders expressing interest to participate during the Singapore
round, Singapore will have to pre-select stakeholders. If Partles have specific stakeholders to
recommend, please flag it the Singapare Virtual Secretariat for consideration by 18 March 2011.

The full list of stakeholders will be furnished to all Parties (through the Virtual Secretariat) by 22
March 2011,]

Access to Stakeholder Forum

5) All participants will be issued stakeholder passes, and are requested to wear these passes
during the event, Only individuals with the passes will be allowed entry.

6) Delegates from all TPP Partles will be invited to attend the stakeholder event at their own
discretion,

Access to Negotiation Vehue

7) Stakeholders will not be allowed to access the negotlation venue, nor to observe
negotiations.
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8) Trespassers will be evicted from the negotlation venue.

Regquest for meeting with negotiating Parties

9} Any request to meet with the negotiating Parties should be made directly with the relevant

Parties or through the Singapore Virtual Secretarlat (Wong Choo Sin: wong_choo sin@mti.gov.sg).

However, due to the tight negotiating schedule planned for the 6 th Round, responses to stakeholder
requests will be at the discretion of individual TPP Parties.

[Internal note to CNs: The Singapore Virtual Secretariat will forward such requests to the relevant
parties, either through each countrles’ virtual secretariat, or through the chapter chair.]

Administrative Advice

10) As a general rule, public demonstrations and processions are not allowed in Singapore
without a permit from the Singapore Police Force, due to their propensity for faw and order
problems, The Singapore Police Force takes a serious view against activities which disrupt public
order and peace, Offenders may face prasecution.

USTR-IPW 00165




From; Weisel, Barbara

Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2010 6:10 PM
To: ‘ves, Ralph'

Subject: RE: my mistake

Thanks.

From: Ives, Ralph [mallto (6) AdvaMed.org]

Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2010 5:39 PM
To: Weisel, Barbara
Subject: my mistake

| read this too quickly and called today. I'l call tomorrow at 2:30. Thanks

From: Weisel, Barbara [mailto:Barbara Weisel@ustr.eop.gov]
Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2010 10:05 AM

To: Ives, Ralph

Subject: RE: serious question

For you, always. How’s lomorrow afiernoon, say 2:30 or 3?7

From: Ives, Ralph ]nwillom/\dvuMed.urgl
Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2010 9:23 AM

To: Weisel, Barbara
Subject: TPP: serious question

Grectings Barbara,

May I have a 10 mi
medical devices?

(b)(3) (b)(5) However, he thought that I should get from you the

overall status before he and | moved forward.

Do you have time this week?

Thanks,
Ralph

Ralph F. Ives

Executive Vice President

Global Strategy and Analysis
AdvaMed

701 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Suite 800

Washington
Direct: 202+
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-8750

padvamed.org
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From: Weisel, Barbara

Sent: Monday, November 15, 2010 3:57 PM
To: advamed.org'

Subject: Re: My mistake - meeting is Nov 30
Ah, thx.

From: Ives, Ralph <
To: Weisel, Barbara
Sent; Mon Nov 15 15:55:31 2010

Subject: My mistake - meeting is Nov 30

From: Welsel, Barbara [mailto:Barbara Welsel@ustr.eop.gov]
Sent: Monday, November 15, 2010 01:44 PM

To: Ives, Ralph

Subject: Re; AHC wants TPP

No*, we've bath been out unlil today so he probab ly hasn't focused on this week's schedule.

From: Ives, Ralph «Wp_rg>
To: Weisel, Barbara

Sent: Mon Nov 15 13:44:08 2010
Subject: RE: AHC wants TPP

2:00 on Nov 17 {maybe he assumed (hat we were just going to do our song and dance again)

From: Welsel, Barbara [mailto:Barbara Weisel@ustr.eop.gov].
Sent: Monday, November 15, 2010 1:28 PM

To: Ives, Ralph

Subject: RE: AHC wants TPP

What time is the meeting?

From: Ives, Ralph [maili L AdvaMed.org].
Seni: Monday, November 15, 2010 1:29 PM

To: Weisel, Barbara

Subject: RE: AHC wants TPP

Will you be in the Demetrios meeting? If no, that cauld be the follow -up...or could be anyway! ©

From:; Weisel, Barbara [maillo:Barbara Weisel@ustr.cop.gov]
Sent: Monday, November 15,2010 1:25 PM
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To: lves, Ralph
Subject: RE: AHC wants TPP

Raiph,

Thanks for sending. Al some point soon, we probably should meet on this.
And we can talk about when we can do lunch.

Best,

Barbara

From: Ives, Ralph | maiIlUWAdvuMed.org
Sent: Monday, Navember 13, 2010 12:37 PM

To: Weisel, Barbara

Subject: AHC wanis TPP

Barbara,

I hope your travels went well.

The Alliance for Healthcare Competitiveness will be visiting Demetrios on Wednesday. We didn't have an ask,
so I sent this around last week. This is still a drafl, but my sense is that this will be our ask -- after we gel
through the who we are presentation. (Demetrios heard this a couple of years ago at SF when we were just

starting the group.)

I think at this point if we just received some positive feedback, (he AHCers would leave satifisf ied. So far, this
group seems to be more process than substance.

Lunch is still on offer.

Ralph
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From: Ragland, Jared W.
Sent: il March 04, 2011 1:09 AM
To:

. (b) (6) phrma.org’; Bsg ee NG
Cc: phrma.org’; phrma.org‘; ) (6) phima.org’
Subject: Re: PhRMA Follow-up on 1 &R Discussion

Thx Jennifer.

Sent from blackberry.

Jared Ragland, Ph.D.

Director, Office of Intellectual Properly and Innovation
Office of the U.S. Trade Representalive

Executive Office of the President

(202) 395-9453 Office

(202) 345-6379 Cell

From} Young, Jennifer <w rma.orq>
To: Ragland, Jarg ;

, Rénee
Cc: Farber, Leo <Wmmm>; Pratt, Neil (b) bphrma.org>; Taylor, Jay <W>
Sent: Thu Mar 03 11:00:16 2011

Subject: PhRMA Follow-up on TPP P&R Discussion

Hi Jared and Renee:

(b)(3) & (b)

Thanks for taking the time to meet with our teamynevio it ghas to our discussion regarding the

In addition, as mentioned, we would be inlerested in bringing some of o ur members in fo further discuss suggesled
revisions lo TPP P&R text. Leo will follow-up with you separately to sel up a time thal wouid be convenient for you,

Thanks again, and feel free to let us know If you have any questions.
Best,
Jennifer

Jennifer L. Young

Assistant Vice President

International Market Access & Policy

PhRMA

950 F Street, NW, Suite 300

Washington, DC 20004

Phone: 202-835-3422
_715-708
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From: McCoy, Stanford

Sent: jesday, March 01, 2011 1:34 PM
To: (b) (6) bgtlaw.com’; obir J; Ragland, Jared W.
Cc: (b) (6) riaa.cony; theESA.com; (b) (6) mpaa.org

Subject: RE: Selected [TAC members' letter re posted TPP limitations and secondary liability
options CONFIDENTIAL: CLEARED ADVISOR COMMUNICATION

Thanks Eric & co. Much appreciated.

(b) (6) (b) (6)
From: gtlaw.com [mailto gtlaw.com}
Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2011 10:49 AM

To: ford; Mel ir J.; Ragland,

Cc:Wiaa.com; theESA.com; npags.org; tiaw.com

Subject: | PP; Selected ITAC members' letter re posted TPP fimitations and's condary lability options CONFIDENTIAL:
CLEARED ADVISOR COMMUNICATION

Dear Stan and Probir,

Apologies for it taking so long to get this o you, but attached is a letter from myself, Neil Turkewitz, Steve Mitchell and
Greg Frazier, sent 1o you in our individual capacities as ITAC members, providing our views on your limitations and
exceptions and secondary liability options posted on the secure website, Please let us know if you have any questions.

Eric H. Smith

shatenaliog

Cneerderg frag LLP 0 2 100 L read B pastongion T Jan i)
Fel 20/ AN RG] Doy 200 208 UIht

(b) (6)
il ot s veri gttt on

i'mfag

WO LAW THRM D N o afo onadll 28y 4 { RN a2
Ly HN ' ) .

¢ (] Lok 1
[k N Y Pl i [RTSANEN BRALS [T A R IR WL M

¥ S PRI

CERAE G ALLIANG BN 2T IO PLY AW 0 Hoas

Blb by RRIFGET L LOIBLD st RO FoRYa

COSAIEHO RTINS To v e B s o A e ek BT o DUt st O CHEVRDE R Rt atis Ol D bIE RN Ak, ORI

TR R R AT Y BRSO P A IS SRR LR T4

RPATOE R T e T e el b b boodthind ¢t

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by th ¢ IRS under Circular 230, we inform
you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any atlachments), unless otherwise
specifically stated, was nol intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1) a voiding penalties
under the Internal Revenue Cade or (2) promoling, marketing or recommending to another party any matters addressed
herein.

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It is intended
only for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is stricily prohibited. If you are not the intended

1
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recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copius of the original message. To reply to our email

administrator directly, please send an email to posl'numtom_vszllnw.com.
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From: Watson, Daniel L.

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2011 S: (b) (6)

To: . Linda'; Bahar, wileyrein.com’; ileyrein.com’;
W’wﬂeyrem.com ; kadden.com’

Subject: RE: SOE Meeling for Thursday 5/5 at 3:00

we'll be meeting in the 4™ Floor Conference roam at the USTR Annex at 1724 F Street NW.  See you there.

Daniel

From: Watson, Danieil L.

Sent- Wednesday, Aptil 27, 2011 (
da'; Bahar, Danlel wileviein.com; ileyrein.com;, wileyrein.com;
adde .com

Subject: RE: SOE Meeting for Thursday 5/5 at 3:00

Thanks, Linca. That time works for us and I'll get back to you shortly with a | ocation.

Best,
Daniel
From: Andros, Linda [mailto SW.Or

Sent: Wednesday 5112 P

To: Bahar, Daniel;mlgwﬂ&gm [eyreln.com ileyrein,com skadden.com
Cc: Watson, Daniel L.

Subject: SOE Meeting for Thursday 5/5 at 3:00

All, Daniel Watson and | spoke late today and he confirms that next Thursday (5/5) at 3:00 is open for us all fo meet.  Inoted that, in
confidence, we would try (o send him and Daniel Bahar suggested, preliminary languag e for purposes of discussion prior lo the
meeting.

----- Original Message «-—

Flom Andros, Linda
" Daniel < Danicl BWi(::iicil1:ij{.cup.gm'>; 'Daly, Q' < wileyrei

(b) (6) bvileyrein.com = wileyrein.com’ < pwileyretn.com =; (9] skadden.com'’
(b) (6) kadden.com > ;
Cc: Watson, Daniel L. <Daniel Watson@USTR.EQP.GOV >
Sent: Tue Apr 26 12:24:33 2011

Subject; RE: SOFEs and subsidized investiment

Daniel, we much appreciated the discussion, and we will be reviewing internally.  We will get back to you sometime later this week to
set up next steps. Thanks.

From: Bahar, Danic! [ mailto: Dnnlcl Bahar@Gusir.cop.gov |

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 |
To: Andros, Linda; ‘Daly, Nova' wileyrein.com -\wl(.yl cin.com'; kadden.com'

Cec: Watson, Daniel L.
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Subject; SOEs and subsidized imvestment

Dear all,

We found last week’s discuss ion helpful and fook forward to discussing these issues in fuvther detil.

On nex! sieps, what is your expected timeline for presentation of nctual text proposals and/or scheduling of additional meeti ngs with
the USTR team on this issue? As Daniel Watson and | indicated last week, we witl need to move quite expeditiously if' we want o
have the possibility of develuping any potentinl new text proposals in advance of the next TPP negotiating round in June.

Besl regards,

Danicl

Danicl Bahar

Director of Investment Alfairs

Office of the U.S. Trade Representative
(202) 395-9414

dbahar(@usir.cop,gov
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From: Weisel, Barbara

Sent: Sunday, February 27, 2011 1:23 PM

To: ‘Ives, Ralph'; Cutler, Wendy

Cc Agress, Philip

Subject: RE: Answers to Diet questions re TPP US Approach to FTAs.ppt
Attachments: TPPDietQ A.rives.022711.doc

Here's my two cents.
Thanks for asking.

From: Ives, Ralph [mailtomAdvaMecl.org]
Sent: Sunday, February 27, 2011 1:14 PM
To: Cutler, Wendy; Welsel, Barbara

Cc: Agress, Philip
Subject: Answers to Diet questions re TPP US Approach to FTAs.ppt

All,

Please see my attempt at answers to the questions that Andy believes will come up. T greatly appreciate your precious
time in reviewing. Maybe I can at least “do no harm,” and maybe even send the right message.

Thank you,
Ralph

From: Cutler, Wendy [Wendy_Cutler@ustr.eop.gov]

Sent: Saturday, February 26, 2011 4:38 PM

To: Ives, Ralph; Welsel, Barbara

Subject; Re: Diet questions re TPP US Approach to FTAs.ppt

Let's talk this week. You have gollen yourself inlo something big withdiet members poised to take what you say and use it
for their own purposes.

From: Ives, Ralph TMAdvaMédzorw - o : e
To: Cutler, Wendy; Vvéisel, Barbara

Sent: Sat Feb 26 11:50:23 2011
Subject: Diet questions re TPP US Approach to FTAs.ppt

Any views you have regarding questions would be greatly appreciated!

From: Andrew Saidel [mallto (6) dsasia.com]

Sent: Saturday, February 26, 2011 10:21 AM
To: Ives, Ralph b

Cc: Agress, Philip; Andrew Saidlel < ) (6)
Subject: RE: TPP US Approach to FTAs.ppt

OXC)

bol.com>; Andrew Saidel < ol.com:>

Dear Ralph,
Thank you very much! | spoke with Kalsumata san this week regarding the TPP Presentalion.

The likely venue will be an international meeting audilorium in the Diel Office Building.
1
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They are expecting roughly 100 Diet members to atlend, but they do not know exactly how many will be there yet.  They
will lel us lknow as we gel closer.

Katsumata san recommended lhal the presentation be 20 minutes, to allow for 40 minutes of Q/A and discussion.
We have arranged for simuftancous translation from Simul,

Here are the key paints that Katsumala san would like your remarks 1o cover:

1. Whatis TPP? Whal does it mean for Asia?

2. Why is Japan'’s participation essentlal?

3. Some people in Japan have said that agriculiure will be sacrificed, bul thal Japan will not really gain very much in
return. How should we think ahout this?

4. Does the US really want Japan in TPP?

5. Some people in Japan say (hal the reason Japan is not compelilive is not because of tariffs bul ralher because of
exchange rates, What will change if tarifls are lowered (meaning, how will lowering tarifls increase compelil iveness)?

6. What is the merit for Japan in joining TPP? How is success defined?
The event is entirely off the record.
| think the slides thal you have dralled track well with lhese points.

| have read the invitation to the event, which was sent oul by Tarutoko san and Kalsumata san. His very good -- lhe tex!
describes you as a true experl on the subject, having spent many years al USTR and working closely (supervising) key
officials who are currently still there. (The flyer was wrillen and sent by the Diel members based on the bio we provided lo
them (they did nol show il lo me first, which is fine. Itis well-composed.)

Il may be hetter to not use the AdvaMed template. except lowards the end when you make the poaint regarding advanced
medical lechnology as an example.

The templale brands the text as AdvaMed points, but | think it may be better lo have them framed as your own
observations, based on your long experience negoliating trade agreemenls as a foriner senior US lrade official.  Then
towards the end you can link into some observations from the perspective of the advanced medical lechnology induslry,
which you currently represent as EVP of AdvaMed — or a llow similar o thal.

It may be good lo find a handshake graphic that is visuall y even — this one appears that he hand on the tefi is reaching
from above lo the hand on the right, which is posilioned glighlly lower. ~Since there is a perception among doublers in
Japan that the US may get the upper hand via TPP, | think an even handsh ake may be best - | will look for one.

[ just retumed from Tokyo this morning (am sending this email from the car heading home), Saturday. and will be here in
DC {or the nexl two weeks (can meel or speak via phone at any time). Wa can set up a pre-tip brieling based on your
schedule if you would like.

Please have a good weekend!

Sincerely yours, Andy

From: Ives, Ralph [malltoWAdvaMed.org]

Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2011 3:56 PM

To: Andrew Saidel
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Cc: Agress, Philip; Andrew Saidel
Subject: RE: TPP US Approach to FTAs.ppt

Thank you, Andy.

Safe travels

rr;,;;.;,;na,-ewsa.de.[;\;g.neomsa;iam o :
Sent: Thursday, February 24;°20T15.39 PM

To: Ives, Ralph
Cc: Agress, Philip; Andrew Saldel; Andrew Saiclel
Subject: RE: TPP US Approach to FTAs.ppt

Dear Ralph.

Thanl you very much for sanding! | am in Tokyo and home tomorrow (Saturday).

| will read through and send feedback asap.
Sincerely yours, Andy

From: Ives, Ralph [mailtomﬂ\dval\fled.org]
Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2Ul11 1:37 PM
To: Andrew Saidel

Cc: Agress, Philip
Subject: TPP US Approach to FTAs.ppt

Andy,

Please review the attached slides, which | tried to keep at a high -level but still provide info on what an

FTA would mean. | sent these to Barbara and Wendy for their review.

Best regards,
Ralph
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From: Mehta, Probir J.

Sent: Tuesday, November 09, 2010 5:29 PM

To: ‘Doug Nelson'

Ce: Joshua Saltzman; McCoy, Stanford; Ragland, Jared W.
Subject: RE: TRPP

Doug ~

Checked with some of the folks here, and they asked us if you could give us a better sense of the following --

(1) Who would be sent from Croplife?

(2) How much time you need?

(3) Any technology requirements?

(4) When would you want to deliver the presentation — our suggestion would be Monday, December 6, Tuesday
December 7, or Wednesday, December 8 — as it would dovetali with the TP meetings we'll be having.

Please let me know, and we'll see if we can make this happen.

Best regards,
Probir

‘ (b) (6) .
From: Doug Nelson [mailtc roplifeamerica.org].

Sent: Friday, November 05, 2010 1:58 PM
To: McCoy, Stanford; Mehta, Probir J.

Cc: Joshua Saltzman

Subject: RE: TPP

Stan, many thanks. look forward 1o talking with Probir. A class mate of his, Joshua Sallzman, is my colleague here and
serves as Asslstant General Counsel to CroplLife.
Doug

Douglas T. Nelson

Executive Vice Prasident, General Counsel, Secretary
Croplife America

1166 15TH ST NW STE 400

Washington, DC 20006
phya(b) (6)  JI)
pIil(b) (6) ain

202-463-0474 - fax
www.croplifeamerica.org

From: McCoy, Stanford [mailto:Stanford McCoy@ustr.eop.gov],
Sent: Friday, November 05, 2010 10:22 AM

To: Doug Nelson; Mehta, Probir J.

Subject: RE: TPP
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Hi Doug. I'm looping in Probir, who has taken over for Tanuja as our TPP lead, lo see if he thinks this would be
possible. 1 don’t know what kind of arrangements the Kiwis are providing for private sector side meetings. | know we
offered slots for several such ineetings (but the only IP one was an NGO) at the San Francisco round.

From: Doug Nelson ]mail;o%wmm

Sent: Friday, November 05, 2010 9:54 AM
To: McCoy, Stanford
Subject: TPP

Stan, i wanted lo discuss the upcoming TPP negotiations in New Zealand in December. | just returned from a lrip to
Kuala Lumpur and Hanoi, during which | made presentations on agchemical data protection to the appropriate
government officials. | am pleased to report that their reception to our TRIPS 39.3 emphasis on data exclusivity was very
positive. My colleagues at CropLife Asia were inquiring whether there is an opportunity for a representative of our
industry to either make a presentalion there or if there is an opening on lhe US delegation for a US representative to
participate? Appreciale your advice,

Doug

Douglas T. Nelson

Executive Vice Prasident, General Counsel, Secretary
CroplLife America

1156 16TH ST NW STE 400

Wa hinagian D 0005
(D) (6) ice
202 { K] ain
202-463-0474 - fax
www,croplifeamerica.org
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From: Mehta, Probir J.

Sent: Waednesday, April 20, 2011 6:22 PM
To: ‘Agress, Philip'; Ragland, Jared W.
Ce Ives, Ralph

Subject: RE: Meeting Follow-up

Thanks, Phil.

From: Agress, Philip 'mgiltomg\Mﬂo_rg]_

Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2011 4:26 PM
To: Mehta, Probir 1.; Ragland, Jared W.
Cc: Ives, Ralph

Subject: Meeling Follow-up

Probir and Jared,

Thanks again for meeting with Ralph and me last week.

(b)(3) & (b)(S)

b)(3) & (b)(5)

AdvaMed greatly appreciates your cfforts in the TPP negotiations.

Best regards,
Phil

se lake a look at the altached one -pager and lef me know 1f you have any questions.
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From: McCoy, Stanford

Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2011 1:52 PM

To: 'Neil Turkewitz'; Mehta, Probir J.

Cc: Alvarez, Kira

Subject: RE: TPP ITAC Communication concerning possible options

Thanks Neil. This is helpful. Concerns noted; we'll circle back with you if we have questions.

From: Nell Turkewitz [mailto“aa.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2011 10:2/ AM

(b)(3) (b)(4) & (b)(B)
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I hope that these personal views are useful, and I look forward to continued dialogue on these critical issues.

Neil
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From: Ragland, Jared W.

Sent: Saturday, February 12, 2011 1:32 AM

To: ‘Jennifer Young’

Cc: Mehta, Probir J; Leifman, Ari Z,; Bisbee, David F,; Nancy Adams; Leo A. Farber; Jay
Taylor; Whitlock, Joe

Subject: RE: TPP

Jennifer,

First, thank you very much for your input. Second, my apologies for my delayed response.  This has been very
helpful. 1 wanted to respond {belatedly in the flux of IPR related TPP and other obligations), and clarify that | received
this requested Input and that it is very useful. Also, | wanted to reemphasize that we continue to be interested, to the
extent you can distill such complex Issues, in the core issues thal would, in your opinion, cut across the regional issues
youw've identified. In otherwords, can you help us idenlify, from your perspective, what are the general, cross -cutting
provisions that could/should apply to all TPP partiers and “weed out” those provisions that may have been developed
specifically to address particular problems in particular markets.

Thanks!
Jared

Jared W. Ragland, Ph.D.

Director, Office of Intclicctual Property and Innavation
OFfice uf the United States Trade Representative
Fxecutive Office ol the President

(202) 395-9453-Phone

(202) 395-3891-Fax

(202) 345-6379-Mobile

Jared Ragland@iustr.cop.g

From: Jennifer Young [mailto phrma.org

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2011 2153 A

To: Ragland, Jared W.

Cc: Mehta, Probir J.; Lelfman, Ari Z.; Bisbee, David F.; Nancy Adams; Leo A. Farber; Jay Taylor
Subject: RE: TPP

Hi Jared:

ee ta lel mysell or the leam Knaw il you
hav

@

any queslions.

I our team has been on lraval this week, but we snoulg be anie 10 circie tack

Hope you have a great weekend!
Best,
Jennifer
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From: Ragland, Jared W. [mailto:Jared Ragland@ustr.eop.qov]
Sent: Friday, January 21, 2011 1;52 PM

To: Nancy Adams; Jennifer Young; Leo A, Farber

Cc: Mehta, Probir J.; Leifman, Al Z.; Mehta, Probir J.; Bisbee, David F.
Subject: TPP

Nancy, lennifer, lLeo,

Thanks again for coming by with the team earlier this week to discuss the  challenges your industry s facing in various
markets with respect to pricing and reimbursement. As mentioned, it was a great meeting, and in addition, for the
reasons below, quite timely.

(b)(3) (b)(5)

Hopefully a lot of this is “off -the-shelf”, but if we could ask for this input by end of next week, the sooner the better
really, that would be of great value to us, Maybe even a matrix summarizing the key issues.

The sky is pretty wide open, and we have of course our models, but your assistance and creative thinking on this in the
next week or so would be great as we consider our options and approaches golng forward .

Best regards,

Jared,

Jared W. Ragland, Ph.D.

Director, Office of Intellectual Property and Innovation
Office of the United States Trade Representative
Executive Office of the Presldent

(202) 395-9453-Phone

(202) 395-3891-Fax

(202) 345-6379-Mobile

Jared Rapland@ustr.eop.gov
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From: McCoy, Stanford

Sent: 2010 9:56 PM
To: edtronic.com'
Ca Mehta, Probir J.

Subject: Re: meeting with Stanford McCoy

Happy to chal. | am in the office this week, then on travel the following week. First week in August is wide open. | would
suggest that we try to find a time when my colleague Probir can also join us,

Slan

Senl from Stanford McCoy

From: Gunn, Trevor, Dr. ¢ b) (6) edtronic.com >
To: McCoy, Stanford

Sent: Sun Jul 18 15:28:45 2010

Subject: FW: meeting with Stanford McCoy

Stanford, hello

1 am vice chair of ITAG3 {Jim Delisl is Chair) and only now calching up 1o this email. What would be your "drop dead”
date for getling togelher on this informally? | am here this week, one day lhe next and then gone until Aug 12. Would
after Aug 12 be too late?

We realize the gel-together would be infarmal and would not constitute formal advice lo USTR/DOC.

Kind regards, Trevor

Trevor Gunn

Sr. Direclor

International Relations
Medtrmngton DC)

+ 1202

&

Adjunct Professor

CERES, School of Foreign Service
Georgetown University

From: Jim Dellisl [mailto fanwoodchemical.com

Sent: Friday, June 25, 2010 12:

To: Gunn, Trevor, Dr.

Cc: Marty Strauss; Claude Burcky; Kim Copperthite; John Meakem
Subject: meeting with Stanford McCoy

Hi Trevor - we had an interesting gathering yesterday.

It would be very limely for you and the Pharmac euticals and Medical Technology Task Force to try to meet with Stan
McCoy (AUSTR for IP and Innovation) (202 -395-4510) stanford mccoy@ustr.eop.gov to discuss IP in the TPP. During

1
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(b)(3) & (b)(5)

Note to Clauds - as our representative to the IP ITAC | wanted lo be sure that you were aware of the nuances in this
discussion.

Best Regards,
V.M. (Jim) Del.isi
Fanwood Chamical dn bfanwoodchemical.com
PhongxaSKC) Fax; J08-322-8494

Cell: (6, ernational & domestic)

[CONFIDENTIALITY AND PRIVACY NOTICE] Information transmitted by this email is proprietary to
Medtronic and is intended for use only by the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may conlain
information that is private, privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Il you are
nol the intended recipient or it appears that this mail has been forwarded to yo u without proper authorily, you
are notified that any use or dissemination of this information in any manncr is strictly prohibited. In such cases,
please delete this mail rom your records. To view this notice in other languages you can either select the
following link or manually copy and paste the link into the address bar ol a web browser:
hip:/emaildisclaimer. medtronic.com
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From: Ragland, Jared W.

Sent: v, February 16, 2011 4:43 PM
To: hrma.org'

Cc: ohir J.; Leif iZ: Bishee, David F,;
phrma.orgWhrma.org; Whitlock, Joe;
phrma.org
Subject: RE: TPP

Jennifer,

Thanks for your e-mail, | was telling Nancy today, | took one day off on Monday for a Kindergarten V -Day Party and I'm
now 150 e-mails backlogged!|

Many of the key players are out this week, but given that many of you will be out next weel and time is short, | propose
3:30 Friday here at Winder Room 305.

Thanks!
Jared,

Jared W, Ragland, Ph.D.

Director, Office of Intclleciual Property and Innovation
Office of the United Slates Trade Representative
Exccutive Office ol'the President

(202) 395-9453-Phone

(202) 395-3891-Fax

(202) 345-6379-Mobile

Jared Raglund@ustr.eop.gov

From: JYoung@phrma.org [mailto:JYoung@phrma.org]
Sent; Wednesday, February 16, 2011 3:56 PM

To: JYoung@phrma.org; Ragland, Jared W. BIG) (b) (6) BIA)
Cc: Mehta, PrWan, Ari Z.; Bi , David F, ;hrma.org; hrma.org,‘-phrma.org;

Whitlacl, Joe; hrma.org; phrma.org
Subject: RE: TFP

Hi Jared:

Hope all is well. | wanted to follow-up to see if you mighl be available for a brief call lo discuss cross -cutling provisions
applicahle lo all TPP countries per your prior requ esl either tomorrow or Friday? As a heads up, most of our team will be
on travel all of next week, however, il looks like many of us are availabie to discuss belween 3 -4 PM lomorrow or on
Friday at 1, 3, or 4 PM. Please let me know if you might be avallable to discuss at any of those times.

Fesl free to let myself or the team know if you have any questions.
Besl,
Jennifer
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From: Jennifer Young

Sent: Saturday, February 12, 2011 8:23 AM

To: "Jared_Ragland@ustr.eop.gov'

Cc: 'Probir_Mehta@ustr.eop.gav'; 'Ari_Leifman@ustr.eop.gov'; '‘David_Bisbee@ustr.eop.gov'; Nancy Adams; Leo A.
Farber; Jay Taylor; Joseph_P_Whitlock@ustr.eop.gov'

Subject: Re: TPP

Hi Jared:

much for your e-mail.

Thanks ve
b)(3) (b)(5) oUIdl YoU De avallable (0 Meet o (ISCUSS Cross -Cuting p pPIC
TPP counlries vs. markel-specific concerns next Fri., Feb. 18th? We can finalize input for discussion in the meantime.
Feel free to let me know.

—

Hope you have a great weekend!
Best,
Jennifer

From: Ragland, Jared W.
To: Jennifer Young

Cc: Mehta, Probir 1. ; Lelfman, Ari Z. ; Bisbee, David F. ; Nancy Adams; Leo A. Farber; Jay Taylor; Whitlock, Joe
Sent: Sat Feb 12 01:31:47 2011

Subject: RE: TPP

lennifer,

First, thank you very much for your input. Second, my apologies for my delayed re sponse. This has been very
helpful, | wanted to respond (belatedly in the flux of IPR related TPP and other obligations), and clarify that | received
this requested input and that it is very useful. Also, | wanted ta reemphasize that we continue to b e interested, to the
extent you can distill such complex issues, in the core issues that would, in your opinion, cut across the regional issues
you've identified. In otherwords, can you help us identify, from your perspective, what are the general, cross -cutting
provisions that could/should apply to all TPP partners and “weed oul” those provisions that may have been developed
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

Jared Ragland@ustr.eop.go (b) (6)

From: Jennifer Young [mailto phrma,org]

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2011 2:53 AM

To: Ragland, Jared W.

Cc: Mehta, Probir J.; Leifman, Ari Z.; Bisbee, David F.; Nancy Adams; Leo A. Farber; Jay Taylor
Subject: RE: TPP

Hi Jared:
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(b)(3) & (b)(5)

(b)(3) & (b)(3) ree to let myself or the team know if you

have any questions,

pproaches (b)(3) & (b)(5)
f our team has been on travel this week, but we should be able to circle back

shortly.

Hope you have a great weekend!
Best,
lennifer

From: Ragland, Jared W. {mailto:Jared_Ragland@ustr.ecop.gov]
Sent: Friday, January 21, 2011 1:52 PM

To: Nancy Adams; Jennifer Young; Leo A, Farber

Cc: Mehta, Probir J.; Leifman, Ari Z.; Mehta, Prabir J.; Bishee, David F.
Subject: TPP

Nancy, Jennifer, Leo,

The sky is pretty wide open, and we have of course our models, but your assistance and cr eative thinking on this in the
next week or so would be great as we conslder our options and approaches going forward.

Best regards,

Jared.

Jared W, Ragland, Ph.D.

Director, Office of Intellectual Property and Innovation

Office of the United States Tra de Representative
Executive Office of the President
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(202) 395-9453-Phone

{202) 395-3891-Fax

(202) 345-6379-Mobile

Jared Ragland@ustr.eop.gov
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From: Bisbee, David F.

Sent: Thursday, July 01, 2010 2:47 PM
To: Doug Nelson

Subject: RE: TPP

Doug,

Thanks for your email, sorry for the delayed response. 1've sent your note to Stan McCoy for a response, the IP folks will
be able to give you an update.

If you don't hear back from him, he's at SMccoy@ustr.eop.gov

Thanks
david

-----0riginal Message ---—
From: Doug Nelson {mailtg iroplifeamerica.or
Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2010 6:07 A

To: Bisbee, David F,
Subject: TPP

David, | had to miss the ITAC 3 bnefmg on the TPP negonatlons to date. Jim Dellsi' s minutes (b)(3) & (b)(5)
o - sulclL g | return to the US , especially on

Doug

This e-mail message may contain privileged and/or confidenti al information, and is intended to be received only by
persons entitled to receive such information, If you have received this e -mail in error, please notify the sender
immediately. Please delete it and all attachments from any servers, hard drives or any other media. Other use of this e -
mail by you is strictly prohibited.

All e-mails and attachments sent and received are subject to monitoring, reading and archival by Croplife America and
RISE, The recipient of this e -mail is solely responsible for checkin g for the presence of "Viruses" or other "Malware".
Croptife America and RISE accepts no liability for any damage caused by any such code transmitted by or accompanying
this e-mall or any attachment.
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From; Watson, Daniel L.

Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 3:44 PM
To: *Slater, Greg §'
Subject: RE: TPP Competition/SOEs

Thanks, Greg. Will take a loak as soon as I'm able 1o, It looks like we are going to be ofl line for awhile, but will get back
to you once I've had a chance to review.

Best,
Daniel
From: Slater, Greg S [mallto: htel.c

Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 11:19 PM
To: Watson, Daniel L.
Subject: RE: TPP Competition/SOEs

Daniel,

Greg

From: Watson, Daniel L. [mailto:Daniel Watson@USTR.EQP.GOV]
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 7:33 AM

To: Slater, Greg S

Subject: RE: TPP Competition/SOEs

Greg —

Actually, we will he aut next week for Round 6, 50 even this week is hot a high priority. If you can get me your input by
April 1, that would be great.

From; Slater, Greg S [mailto) ntel.com
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 1:.03 AM

To: Watson, Daniel L.

Subject: RE: TPP Competition/SOEs

Daniel,

Greg
Greg S. Slater

Divector, Global Trade and Competition Policy
Inte! Corporation
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Mobile:
Office:  (480)

(202
Intel Public Policy Blog: hitp/blogs.intel.com/policy

From: Watson, Daniel L. {mailto:Danje! Waison@USTR.EOP.GOV]

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 8:18 AM
To: Slater, Greg S
Subject: TPP Competition/SOEs

Hi Greg —

Best,
Danlel

Daniel Watson

Senior Director, Southeast Asla and the Pacific
USTR/Office of SE Asia and the Pacific
202-395-9587

watson_danlel@ustr.eop.gov

USTR-IPW 00194




From: Weisel, Barbara

Sent: Friday, January 22, 2010 9:27 AM
To: Jim Delisi
Subject: RE: TPP Rules of Origin

well there's a bit of good news to end the week. Thanks!

From: Jim Delisl [mallto fanwoodchemical.com]

Sent: Friday, January 22, 2010 9:26 AM

To: Welsel, Barbara

Cc: Brown, Virginia L.; Kim Copperthite; Max Turnipseed; John Meakem
Subject: TPP Rules of Origin

Hi Barbara - John sent through a link 1o the P4 agreement. 1 have taken a quick look at the rules of origin. Someone
owes USTR a royaity payment - these are our rules. They will need some tweaking, bul will likely not need major
surgery. This is a very pleasant surprise. | will study more closely over the weekend.

Besl Regartds,

V.M. (Jim) Delisi
Fanwood Chemica X (b) (6) Hfanwoodchemical.com
Phons 908 Fax: 908-322-8494

brnational & domestic)
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From: Weisel, Barbara

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2010 11:24 AM
To: Jim Delisi

Subject: RE: TPP - Chemical Rules of Origin
Thanks.

From: Jim Delisi ]malltomfanwoodchemical.con]l
Sent: Monday, January 25, 2010 8:57 AM

To: Welsel, Barbara

Cc: Brown, Virginia L.; Max Turnipseed; Kim Copperthite; John Meakem; Matthew McGrath

Subject: TPP - Chemical Rules of Origin

Hi Barbara - | looked at the rules much mora carefully over the weekend. There is no doubl, this is our template. We will

Al in all, as mentioned on Friday, this is a greal place to slarl. I'm confident thal we will be able lo come to agreement
from here.

Best Regards,
V.M. (Jim) Delisl
Fanwood Chemical, Inc. anwoodchemical.com

Phong; ) (6) Fax: 908-322-8494
oS (0) (6) ernationat & domestic)

USTR-IPW 00196




From: Ives, Ralph AdvaMed.org>
Sent: Thursday, July 02, 2009 4:34 PM
To: Weisel, Barbara

Subject: Re: About that bet

Ok, well maybe when you retum.
Safe travels.

—--- Original Message -----

From: Weisel, Barbara < Barbarn Weisel@gUSTR,LOP.GOV >
To: lves, Ralph

Senl: Thu Jul 02 15:34:43 2009

Subject: RE: About that bel

Thanks.
Waould love to do lunch, but looks daubtful, Leaving next Friday for Asia .

Have a grent weekend down there,

From: fves, Ralph [ mailto (b) AdvaMed.org |
Sent: Thursday, July 02, 2009 3:04 PM

To: Weisel, Barbara

Subjecl: Re: Aboul (hat bet

A, well then, you'll probably win - at least [ hope so. My CEOs told Amb M that we strongly support TPP.
Isn't it about time for sunmmer lunch?

I'm having a great week al Va Beach; woather couldn't be better!  hope you're taking some time off - and more than just this
wecekend.

Enjoy!

----- Original Message -----

From: Weisel, Barbara <Barbara_ Weiscl@USTR,EOP.GOV
To: Ives, Ralph

Sent: Thy Jul 02 14:12:21 2009

Subject: About that bel

I just want to clarify, | meant Aug 2010.
Have a good weekend.
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From: Mehta, Probir J.

Sent; Friday, March 18, 2011 10:30 AM
To: 'P Claude Burcky’

Ce: Bishee, David F.

Subject: RE: TPP

Sounds good ~ I'm back the week of April 4",

From: P Claude Burcky [mailto bbott.com
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 201077507 F 4

To: Mehta, Probir J,

Cc: Bisbee, David F.

Subject: Re: TPP

Hey Probir,

Thanks for reaching out and sorry | missed you as well. Unfortunately, | am flying oul to India on Friday. Perhaps we can
calch up when you gel back from Singapore.

Let me know when you are back and I'll give you a call.
Travel safe and best of luck In your discussions.

Best regards,

Claude

P Claude Burcky Abtiofl y

Divisional Vice President. 1339 Newe York Ave Nw

Glabal Governmen Allies Switn 200 AALFRIUUY
and Poley Washinglon . BDC 20005 Al e Lk

USA
e
\~\,_p-‘//'
This cammunication iay coniain information that is proprietary, confidantial, o exsmpt from disclosure If you are nol the inlended recipien), please note that any
ofher dissamination. disldbulion, use or copying of this cemmunicalion is striclly prohibiicd. Anyone whu recelves this mess  age in efror shauld notify lhe sender
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Sorry to have missed you today. Let me know if you'd like any updates re: TPP/IP. 1 leave mid-next week for

Singapore.

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
probir_mehta@ustr.eop.qov
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